
ANNEX 3 

Conditions agreed with Public Protection 
 
From: Golightly, Michael <michael.golightly@york.gov.uk>  
Sent: 21 July 2025 15:30 
To: licensing@york.gov.uk 
Subject: FW: Premises Licence application for Brewhemian Hopsidy, 42 
Broadway, York, YO10 4JX 
 
Hi All  
 
Environmental Protection objected to the premises licence application 
for Brewhemian Hopsidy, 42 Broadway, York, YO10 4JX on the grounds 
of the prevention of public nuisance. I have, however, mediated with the 
applicant and so long as the following condition is attached our 
representation is withdrawn:  
 
Condition  

A noise management plan shall be submitted and approved by The 
Environmental Protection Team of City of York Council within 2 months 
of the premises licence being granted. The Noise Management Plan 
shall include a procedure for investigating noise complaints received 
from the premises. Once agreed the Premises Management shall 
ensure compliance with all aspects of the approved Noise Management 
Plan. 

Regards 
 
Michael Golightly 
Technical Officer  
 


